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Team,

| would hesit s - —
ate to distribute these standards as a supplemental resource unless we go

through a - '
are gorn tpr(;cgss either through@e Diversity Task Force or curriculum and instruction. If we
8 to deliver new standards, they should be Board approved. K

From: Dr. Carter Davidson <CDavidson@pusdll.net>
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 1:10 PM

To: Dr.
i dKendra Bell <KBell@pusd11.net>; Marla Woolsey <MWoolsey@pusd11.net>; Jennifer Mundy
ndy@pusdll.net>; Laurie Little <LLittle@pusd11.net>; Ali Bridgewater

<ABr|dgew@pusdll.net>; Dale Shough <DDShough@pusd11.net>; Christine Lopezlira
<Clopezlira@pusdll.net>

Subject: F\W: Social Justice Standards: Anti-Bias Framework

Thought this might be helpful as you guide our teachers with their work.

Thank you

Coroton

Carter Davidson, Ed. D.
Chief Personnel Officer
6330 W Thunderbira Rd
Glendale, AZ 85306
Phone: 623-486-6070
www.peoriaunified.org
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From: fénja Neve <TNeve@pusdll.net>
sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 12:17 PM
To: Monica Ceja Martinez <MCejaMartinez@pusd11.net>; Dr. Carter Davidson

<CDavidson@pusd11.net>
subject: Social Justice Standards: Anti-Bias Framework

Hi you two!



From: Jennifer Mundy

To: Dr. Kendra Bell
RE: Social Justice Standards: Anti-Bias Framework

subject:
Pate: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 4:14:00 PM
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Thanks, Kendra.

would be to integrate them with social stu

reason you just said. | would like to down t

standards and look for connections to our ac
about that in the far distant future. Too many oth

here and now.

Jen nifer Mundy

K-12 Social Studies Curriculum Coach
6330 W. Thunderbird Road

Glendale, AZ 85306

Ph. 623-412-5301
Email imundy@pusdll.net
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From: Dr. Kendra Bell <KBell@pusd1ll.net>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 4:00 PM
To: Dr. Carter Davidson <CDavidson@pusd1l.net>; Marla Woolsey <MWoolsey@ pusdll.net>;

Jennifer Mundy <JMundy@pusdll.net>; Laurie Little <LLittle@pusd1l.net>; Ali Bridgewater
<ABridgew@pusdll.net>; Dale Shough <DDShough@pusdll.net>; Christine Lopezlira

<Clopezlira@pusd11.net>; Tonja Neve <TNeve@pusdll.net>
Subject: Re: Social Justice Standards: Anti-Bias Framework A

Team,
| would hesitate to distribute these standards as a supplemental resource unless we go

through a process either through the Diversity Task Force or curriculum and instruction. If we

are going to deliver new standards, they should be Board approved. K

S

m: Dr. Carter Davidson <CDavidson@pusdll.net>

Fro
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 1:10 PM

To: Dr. Kendra Bell <KBell@pusd11.net>; Marla Woolsey <MWoolsey@pusd1l.net>; Jennifer Mundy
<J_Mgﬂdy_@pﬁi-d—1-u'—‘3l>; Laurie Little <LLittle@pusd11.net>; Ali Bridgewater
<w@ﬂﬂ1,_ng>; Dale Shough <DDShough@pusdll.net>; Christine Lopezlira

slira@pusdll.net>

<

subject: FW: Social Justice Standards: Anti-Bias Framework




Thought this might be helpful as you guide our teachers with their work.

Thank you

Coton

Carter Davidson, Ed. D.
Chief Personnel Officer
6330 W Thunderbird Rd
Glendale, AZ 85306
Phone: 623-486-6070
Www.peoriaunified.org
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From: Tonja Neve <INeve@pusdll.net>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 12:17 PM

To: Monica Ceja Martinez <MCejaMartinez@pusdll.net>; Dr. Carter Davidson
<CDavidson@pusdill.net>

Subject: Social Justice Standards: Anti-Bias Framework

Hi you two!

I came across this framework, and I love the standards! Thought I would share!

https://www.tolerance.org/sites/default/files/2020-09/TT-Social-Justice-Standards-Anti-bias-
framework-2020.pdf

Fo o

Principal
Desert Valley Elementary
GREAT STAFF - GREAT SCHOOL ﬁﬁﬂ KIs!
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